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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler

FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.
RE: April 24, 2017 Personnel Report

DATE:  April 20, 2017

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. New Hires

Start Date | Name School Subject/Grade FTE
8/21/17 Burns, Valerie GMSS Speech Language Pathologist 1.0
8/21/17 Daly, Amanda GHS French 1.0
8/21/17 Hoskins, Gary GMSN Industrial Technology 1.0
8/21/17 Oswald, Kelsey GHS Physics 1.0
Il. Resignations

Name School Subject/Grade Effective Date FTE
Bach, Deanna GHS Spanish 6/5/16 1.0
Possley, Cathleen WAS Grade 2 6/5/17 1.0
Whitman, Stephen GHS English 6/5/17 1.0

I1l. Reappointments

None

IV. Reclassifications

None
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V. Long-Term Substitutes

None

VI. Family and Medical Leave

None

VII. Leave of Absence

Name Effective Date School Subject/Grade FTE
McAvoy, Kristen 1st Semester - 2017-2018 HES Grade 5 1.0
SUPPORT STAFF

I. New Hires
Start Date | Name School Position School Year
4/12/17 Corrigan, James All Buildings | 2nd shift custodian - Floater 12 month

Il. Resignations

None

I1l. Reappointments/Reclassifications

None

IV. Family and Medical Leave
Name School Position Approximate Dates School Year
Fitzmaurice, Phil GMSN 2nd shift custodian 7/18/17 - 10/12/17 12 month

04-24-17 HR memo.docx

Page 2




